
     

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

   
 
 
 

Our Ref: MGLA151217-7827 
 

15 January 2017 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 15 December 2017. Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
Our response to your request is as follows:  
 

1. The number of grant recipients under the 2015-18 Housing Covenant which 
have not yet completed all the homes they are required to complete before 31 
March 2018 in order to avoid scheme default. 
 
2. The names of these recipients. 
 
3. The total number of homes that must be completed by that date but have 
not been completed. 

 
The attached table sets out the current contractual positions for completions in the 2015-18 
Mayor’s Housing Covenant programme. The GLA is in constant dialogue with partners to 
monitor delivery, agree mitigating actions and programme changes as necessary. Please note 
that the 2017/18 figure includes completions already achieved.  
 

4. The number of requests the GLA has received from recipients for an 
extension to the deadline. 

 
The GLA approved 125 of the received requests for extensions to the deadline. 
 

5. The names of the recipients who have made such requests. 
 
A2Dominion Homes London Borough of Wandsworth 
Affinity Sutton Group Limited Metropolitan Housing Trust Limited 
Agudas Israel Housing Association Limited Moat Homes Limited 
AmicusHorizon Limited Network Housing Group Limited 
Catalyst Housing Limited Newlon Housing Trust 
Circle Anglia Limited Notting Hill Housing Trust 
East Thames Group Limited Octavia Housing 
Estuary Housing Association Limited Orbit Group Limited 
Family Mosaic Housing Paragon Community Housing Group Limited 
Genesis Housing Association Limited Peabody Trust 
Grainger Trust Ltd Phoenix Community Housing Association (Bellingham and Downham) Limited 
Hexagon Housing Association Limited Poplar HARCA Limited 



Hyde Housing Association Limited Sanctuary Housing Association 
Islington and Shoreditch Housing Association Ltd Southern Housing Group Limited 
Leicester Housing Association Limited Swan Housing Association Limited 
London & Quadrant Housing Thames Valley Housing Association Limited 
London Borough of Brent Viridian Housing 
London Borough of Enfield Wandle Housing Association Limited 
London Borough of Redbridge WECH 
London Borough of Waltham Forest  

 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA151217-7827. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Heather Juman 
Senior Area Manager (South) 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using 
the GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
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